

CHARLES P. TALBOT

REAL ESTATE, INSURANCE
RENTALS
CLAYTON, NEW MEXICO

August 2, 1952

Mr. E. A. Utz,
New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission,
Santa Fe, N. M.

Dear Mr. Utz:

Re: Hobson well,
Sedan, N M
NE 1/4 Sec. 26, T. 23 N., R. 35 E.
Union County, N M

We are still waiting for definite instructions as to plugging the above well,
as the driller wants to remove his rig.

Will it be satisfactory to fill the hole with heavy mud to within about 25
feet of the water bearing strata, then put in a 20 ft. cement plug, and leave
the remainder of the hole for a water well for the land owner, which he has
requested? As I understand the instructions, this is what is usually re-
quired.

We would like very much to hear from you regarding this by return mail, if
possible.

Yours very truly,

C. P. Talbot

ILLEGIBLE